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13.180

CLEMENT T. LOSHTING
rgﬁumed the stand and testified further as

follows:

THE COURT: You may proceeda

Mr. Norris.

;.CROSS—EXANINATION OF CLEMENT T. LOSHING {Resumed}

'ri‘ BY MR. NORRIS:

. Q

Mr. Loshing. before we leave 2b3l. -- do you still have
that in front of yoag. "
Yes. I do-
Address your attention to the second -- the first
subobjective dealing with the matter of rates.
It's on page 2 of that exhibit.
{After an interval.}
Yes~ I see that.
The first "sentence. "To persuade the administration
and Council to increase MELP rates at least 8 percent.”
Why would the --
{Mr. Lansdale rises from his chair.?}
THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

Mr. Norrisa. this is the very thing that we

have been discussing all morning.

LAULLIDDADY.
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Loshing ~ cross

+ Pplease approach the bench-.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:%¥
THE COURT: State your objection-
MR. LANSDALE: - My objection is~ in

;'place of asking a substantive question of these

witnesses. he is reading them the paper:

THE COURT: ' .Mhy don't you ask him

the question?

Let's proceed in"the proper fashion. please:

{End of bench conference-}

~ BY MR. NORRIS:
¢ Mr. Loshing. would pursuading administration and
Council to increase MELP rates by & percent contribute

# to the accomplishment of the overall MELP objective of

acquiring -and eliminating MELP?

r A Yes.
# @ In what way?
V- A It would narrow one of the advantages that they haven

{ﬁ the differential in rates brought about by a subsidy-
Q Would you agree that if the Muny rates were increased

ﬁ to the CEI level. that that would result in a movement

y
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Loshing - cross
of custemers away from Muny Light towards CEI?
A It could helpa yes-
Q Aﬂr- Loshing- would the opp051t10n to a street light
i " pate increase for Muny Light contribute to the
| accomplishment of the MELP objective? {}
[ A Which MELP objective?
Q The. MELP objective that I referred to is what you
testified to. sir. and it is reflected on page 2

'W‘ of PTX-2b3l. to acquire and eliminate MELP?

= F £

V] MR. LANSDALE: Object. if your Honor

Vi
(g id &

Vi,

fi pleases that's Tdt thé statement.

£

’?’5

i

it - THE COURT=A Mr. Lansdale. if you

have an objectiona. just say I do have an

objection.” and come up here and tell me about it.

{The following proceedings were had at the

g i R o

bench:?}

.MR. LANSDALE: My objection is that
this witness said that.if it is the proper
distinction that the objective was to -neutralize
MELP activities. he has not adopted Mr. Norris's
continuous suggestion of reading of the title of
this document. That is the first objection.

The second objection is that this is clearly




Loshing - cross
ip‘the Noerr-Pennington area of appealing to the
City Council.

MR- NORRIS: This is not a
Noerr-Pennington subject if it ever got to (City
Council. Even at th;s point when it was -- and

~we argue it was noftNoerr—Pennington; but

'assuming arguendo you got that in front of counsel,
even assuming arguendo that that would be
Noerr-Pennington within the internal confines of
‘the company. talking about why they should oppose
street lfght régé inéxéasea and I direct your
attention to page 3. your Honor. right here
{indicating’.

THE COURT: " Oh. yes: that clearly --

>
o |
oy
E k.
c |
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S
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Read the question back.

MR. NORRIS: -- could not be.

{The question was read by the reporter as
follgws:

"Q The MELP objective that I referred‘to
is what you testified to. sir. and it is reflected
on page 2 of PTX-2k3l. to acquire and eliminate
MELP?"™

THE COURT: Read the previous

question.
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* {The record was read by the reporter as
follows:
"q Mr. Loshing. would the opposition to
a streét light rate increase for Muny Light
contribute to the gccomplishment of the MELP
objective?™}
A Which MELP objective?
"a The MELP objective that I referred to
is what you testified to. sir. and it is reflected
on page 2 of PTX-2L3Lk. to acquire and eliminate

- e

MELP?"}

THE COURT: ’ " It's a proper gquestion.

You may proceed.

MR. LANSDALE: ' By the way. I'm
informed that Mr. bobler is in town.

THE COURT: Yes.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: You may answer the'
gquestion.

THE WITNESS: May I have the
question read back. please?

THE COURT: Read the question back.

{The record was read by the reporter as

S
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“ L. Loshing - cross

T - .

d * follous:

ﬂ 3 "Q Mr. Loshing. would the opposition to a
‘ .

P ‘4 street light rate increase for Muny Light

.

| contribute to the accomplishment of the MELP
objective? |
mA  Which MELP objective?
- "q The MELP objective that I referred to
is what you testified to. sir. and it is reflected

on page 2 of PTX-2631. to acquire and eliminate

MELP?2"Y
A I did not tesfify to thatuébjecﬁiQe-“ . .
"MR. NORRIS: I request that the

witness be asked fo answer the question.
A I think I just did.

THE COURT: I think he said that
he didn't testify to that objective. You may ask
another question.

BY MR. NORRIS: '
Q If Muny Light received fewer revenues from the street
“light sources from the City's General Fund. would
that have a tendency to reduce Muny Light's cash flow?
A Yes-'
qQ Did CEI have an interest in increasing the financial

pressure on Muny Light?

ypI] [ AW 1 IDPADY
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1 Loshing - cross
2 A Yes. for not relieving the self-induced burden.
Y 3 THE COURT: Read the question
.

i and answer.

£ {Record read.}

6 THE COURT: He answered the

question.
Q What steps did CEI take to increase financial burdens

on Muny Light?

A By limiting the alacrity with which they would help
them out of their self-induced problems.

Q What problems are ygﬁ.refeFﬁing to that would be
self-induced problems?

A Mismanagement. and there is a whole bevy of actions

and activities and inactivities.

WRITI W T IDDADY

Q Did the attempt by CEI to incregse the financial pressure
an Muny Light have anything to do with creating what
you are calling mismanagement?

A We did not speed up to help them out of their oun
problems.

¢! .Merlq isn't it a fact ‘that you would opposé anything
that would tend to relieve the financial crisis facing
Muny Light?

MR. LANSDALE: . Objection. 1if your

Honor please.
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THE COURT: Sustain the objection.
Come up to the bench and put it on the record.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. LANSDALE=.‘. My objection is that
I submit that there has to be something more
particﬁlar than "oppose.” After all. Muny Light

is into part of the City of Cleveland. and we have

a right to speak our piece.

- e o

"Oppose™ is a word that requires more
information and more definition. and I think the

question is indefinite.

Q] 1 TS [ IDDADY

But if Mr. Norris would ask the guestiona

"Did you get down to City Hall and make opposition
in City Council."™ it would be clearly an
6bjectionab1e question. and if he says "appose”
I don't know how in the world we would oppose
-anything that Muny Light did other than by
exercising persuasion on the (City of Clevelands
and this is clearly a permitted activity-.

" THE COURT: Mr. Norris-

MR. NORRIS: First. may I have the

question back.
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Loshing - cross
{Pending question read.’}
MR. LANSDALE: The only problem is
the witness says they are refrained from doing

something. and counsel keeps putting it in this

active sense.

THE COURT: o It appears to me that

the question is merely a different form of a
previous question. Go back and read the record.

{Record read.}

THE COURT: He answered the
questionn’énd fﬁé for&uof your last questiona.

did CEI do anything -- sustained as to form.

{End of bench conference.?}

VRIT | RIAT | roraoy

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Mr. Loshing. addressing your attention to page 4 of
2L31. do you see subobjective 2 there?
Yes. I sege the report on the page. yes. sir.
if Muny Light were to buy three gas turbines in the
1969 and 1970 period. the capital expenditures for
those turbines would become an obligation either of

the City or of Muny Light? Would you accept that as a
fair statement?

Yes.
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And it'would depend on what kind of bonds were issued
for those gas turbines as to whether the revenues of
Muny Light Had to carry the debt service or the general
fund or some other portion of the (ity had to carry
ity is that fair? '
Ignoring the propriety of who should carry it. yes.
And- do you have an opinion abaut the propriety of who
should carry the debt service for three gas turbines
brought by Muny Light?
The Municipal Light Plant or the rate payers thereof.
Isn't it a queétiqn-?ér City Council to determine?
I am not a lawyer. I have no idea of hou the

management --

Wells if City Council were to determine that the
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general funds should carry that debt service. would you
say that City Council wuas in error?

Economically or legally? Your question -- I want to
‘answer your guestion. but --

You used the term "propriety.”

Yes-

And so I am asking you to answer my gquestion in whatever
sense you used the term "propriety-"

I go back to the testimony of a half hour ago Where I

" gave my interpretation of what I thought the MELP
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1 Loshing -cross
2 object%ve was- and the MELP objective of.CEI was to ’
3 neutralize the Municipal Light Plant as a competitor
4 and take the tax advantages that they had and
3 distribute them in some appropriate manner to all the
:6 taxpayers of the City of Cleveland3i and that is the
L 7

basis of what I considered the "propriety™ of who
should be bearing the burden of capital cost to
supply electricity to a select segment of the City of
Cleveland.

Q So if City Council did say in an ordinance that the
debt service dn'thrég'gas turbines should be borne by
the General Fund. you would simply say that they were
in errori is that correct?

A From my viewpoint. yes. with respect to economic burden.

YRIT 1 ML T I Ay

@ Thank you-
Now. supposing the capital expenditure was

1,200,000 for three gas turbines --

A Yes.

Q -- and supposing the-debt service had to. come from

~I"luny Light's revenue. would that tend to iricrease the

financial burden on Muny Light?

A Not necessarily.

Q And wheréin might it not tend to create additiobnal

burden on Muny Light?
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Loshing - cross
If it qére a prudent investment. it would have paid
for itself. sg that savings either in reliability or
the ability to perform. would have been enough or
more than enough to pay the indebtedness that was
incurred to get the system back on track.
You made quite a study 6thuny Light's financial
opefétion gver the years., didn't you?
"Quite a study” -- we constantly surveilled the
operation.
And this was your principal responsibility for many-
many years. was it not?
One of a thousand. at least.
" I know you are a busy mana. but is that not a correct
statement. that that was one of your responsibilities?
Yes.
And over the years you add somebody under you that
- undertook that responsibility under your direction
and controls is that correct?

From time to time. yes.

Let' me ask you this question: :

Would an interconnection between CEI and Muny Light

have tended to resclve or lessen any of the financial

problems of Muny Light?

Yes. it would- but we had no obligation to rush into

PYWRIT T AW L ny
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Loshing - cross
helping‘them out of their own problems.
In what Qay‘would an interconnection between Muny
Light and CEI have lightened the financial burdens
of Muny Light?
It would have provided them with the reliability that

they needed to get theiﬁ.éystem back in shape. which

was hismanaged-
Are you through? .

Yes.

This morning you testified that the accomplishment of
the five subobjectiqéé set forth in PTX-2b31 would
contribute to the accomplishment of the overalf

objective set forth therein.

I call your attention to No- 3 subobjective. and

= -
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I ask you how the accomplishment of that subobjective
would contribute to the accomplishment of the overall
objective?

I may have been too premature in embracing all of tﬁe
general objectives in this authorless report.

Would you like to change your testimony?

Having read this more carefully -- remember. I have
about a minute to read this the last time. " This one
doesn’'t ﬁake sense to me. It is a foreign document to

me. and I have seen it three times.
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Loshing - cross )
Do I uqderstand that the accomplishment of subobjective
3 on page 5 would not contribute to the accomplishment
of the overall objective set forth on page 23 is that
what you are stating?
MR. LANSDALE: : Objection.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:7}

MR. LANSDALE: The witness said it
didn't make anfnaiffegénce to him- and now he is
asking. and he said it didn't make any sense-.

THE COURT: S Go back and read that
ail-

{Record réad-}

MR. NORRIS: The witness testified
unequivocally this morning ‘that the accomplishment
of atl five subdbjectives set forth in the document
would contribute to the accomplishment of the
overall objective- and it sounds like he is
changing his testimony with respect to No. 3.

MR. LANSDALE: He sure is. That is

what he says.

MR. NORRIS: " I am simply asking

!/l/ﬁ]/, , AL [ I rnrry
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Loshing - cross

that question. ' ;V

THE COURT: All might. I will |
sustain the objection. and the previous answer may ?4
stand. Let's proceed- .

i _ {End of bench conference.’}

8 By MR. NORRIS:

ﬁg Q Mr. Loshing. as of January of 19k8. did you have a § 

S viewpoint as to how much time from a practical standpoint i
CEI had to acquire Muny Light?

A I have no recollection at this point.

qQ In or about January of 19k8. what is your view as to
whether or not the construction of an interconnection

between Muny Light and CEI would have on the possibility

CWRILTmim o1 nzy

of CEI acquiring Muny Light?

A May I have the question read.
THE COURT: Read it.
-{@uestion read.} | :3
A I don't know-.

Q Did' you ever recommend to CEI management that CEI

oppose any increases in rates to Muny Light? |
i

A In street lighting. yes.

q And why did you recommend that to your CEI management?

A Because it is consistent with our objective to
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distribﬁte the tax advantages that Muny possessed for
subsidy to fhe general constituents of the City of
Cleveland.
Is it also a fact that the recommendation that you
made was to increase the financial burdens on your
competitors?
Yeé;
On page b of 2k31 there is a reference to the rate
structures. and as of Januarya 19L&+ were you still
concerned with the matter of rates for CEI?

-

I lost the Peférence- Uouia you read the question back.
{Pending question read.}

Yes. I had tréuble findind where the reference was-.

That is all.

In January of 19k8. Mr. Loshing. uas CEI giving

attention to the possibility of acquiring Muny Light?

That has always been a constant option.

Now. is it a fact that in January of 19k&8. CEI was

giving consideration to keeping Muny Light in a

_ separate subsidiary and to operate it separate from

CEI in the event it were going to acquire it?

This is really'news to me. That is what this document

describes it would be-

And you are telling me you have no persanal

I T gty
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recolléétion of the material set forth on page 5.
_page kA and'pagg‘? of PTX-2b3ls is that what you are
‘g telling me?
‘Jl A Not in this form at all. no.
.a Well. what form? Tell me what is your recollection
| of the consideration giQéh by CEI to how it would
S opeféte Muny Light after it acquired it?
. A Three or four ways.
E < What are they?
| Putting it in a subsidiary. and a lease.
Are there any'ofhergé. o
The Detroit plan.

And at that time -- the first one you mentioned-

putting it in a subsidiarys is this one of the

(jVVhﬂ[ [ LAl [ Hesriaiesy

propositions discussed in the MELP Committee in 1947
-N91 not to my knowledge-

What is the option of leasing the plant. uas that
discussed - in the MELP Committee in 19bk&7

I don't recall the date in 19t8. but that was one
economical alternative and that was strictly looking
at it from an economic standpoint.

How woﬁld the lease option work?

We neve; got far into it. I don't know.

What did you have in your mind when you said leasing
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one‘of.the ways that you could go?
ould lease facilities to one anothera. to supply
lities for 1oaq.
mean the City could lease Muny Light's generating
jon and transmission facilities for CEI to operates

hat what you are saying?

can you remember what period in time that that
ideration was given to the poésibility within CEI?
)ulq not get the time frame.

This was something I would do in any kind of

't - whatever the investment. UWe look at whether we

se or own the facilitiess and this is what we look at.

n trying to find out what it was that was under
sideration in CEI. and you say that you can't

3117

you recall what the other option is that you

- ribed at that times the subsidiary option? Can

' remember when that was under consideration in CEI?
MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor pleases

may I approach the bench? |

THE COURT: Yes.

WYRET | 1 1 et sy
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* {The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR- LAN&DALE: I told counsel two
or three times. and nou he is asking him when
was it under consideration. and I object. and
additionally. I object. if your Honor pleasens
to-grinding through all of this stuff which is the
prestatutory period-.

It is the fact that all these things were
considered. and it is in the whole damn
memorandum}.whfzﬁ is in evidence.

Why are we,going’through this? I submit that

the relevance is remote~ and if it is relevanta

it is cumulative. and I object to any further

b2

2

.

el ]
-

-
I !
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-

testimony about these events of the various
mechanisms for accomplishing the objecfive of
attempting to acquire oe neutralize the competition
of the Muny Light.

We admit that this was our intent.

THE COURT: Admit what?

MR. LANSDALE: That this was our
intent. and we admit that we did all these thingsa
and'I submit that to keep grinding them over and |

over again is accomplishing nothing.
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"‘ I object to any further tesﬁimony along this
line.
MR. NORRIS: It is the witness's

own testimony. He told me there were. three

options.
MR. LANSDALE=“' ' He said three or four.
MR. NORRIS: -~ that he identified

as having been options that were considered. so I
am asking him to describe what was the
consideration.

THE COURT: I don't think that is
the testimony. Go back -- number one. my
recollection of the testimony is that there has
been no time frame set when these considerations
surface. if they did. My recollection of the
testimony is that he is saying these are the
various options.

‘60 back and read the testimony.

{Record read.}

THE COURT: Now. there is no time
frame set.

If this stuff. if this material -- and I don't

see -- maybe you can tell me. and then you' can

proceed. but it is purely a collateral issue. as I

UWHIT p e ey
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Loshing - cross
seg‘it- |
where does it bear on the issues of this case?

Number one. it is pre-statute; and number two, it
is conjecture. because they never acquired ity and
number three. he wasn't privy to thisi and number
four. I don't know if these are his conjectures -

- at this point in time or if this was a policy of
the company-

You see. it is completely fragmented-

b
MR. NORRIS: I will withdraw N
the question.. T 1
THE COURT: ' All right. .
{End of bench conference.} if
:

..... l“
THE COURT: You may proceed.
HR..NORRIS= Mrs. Richards. please

hand the witness PTX-538 and S§39.
{After an interval.l’
BY MR. NORRIS:

@ Can you identify PTX-5387

A Yes.
Q What is it?
A It is a copy of a memo from me to Lee Howley- dated

June 17. 19k9. entitled. "Progress Report on MELP

|
E
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Intercgﬁnection."
In the second paragraph of your memorandum you made
reference to Mr. Lester's memo. and I have asked that
Mrs. Richards give you PTX-539. and that should be at
your desk.

Is that the memo that you made reference to in
fhé second paragraph?
Yes.
Now- did Mr. Lester's memorandum. PTX-539. point up
the problem that CEI faced in avoiding a permanent
parallel interconnection between CEI and Muny Light?
May I have the question?

{Question read.} ’

In part.

* ‘.”Hi” ’ AR 123200 N A A 4

Please explain how Mr. Lester's memorandum poinfed up
that problem?
Mr. Lester's memo is a report of a meeting that he and
Fred Sener met with the Municipal Light people on this
morning of the 29th in trying to help them out in
‘putting in precipitators to relieve their load.

That was the gist. That was the purpose of the
memoc and the meeting.

In Mr. Lester's memo he describes some additiocnal

talk and discussions of the people from Muny that were
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at that ‘meeting, discussing what they thought their
wishes were. which did not necessarily reflect the
management of the Municipal Light Plant's objectives.
I don't yet understand how that memo points up the
problem that you recite that CEI faces in avoiding a
permanent parallel operét&on interconnection between
MELP and CEI?
You didn't read the first sentgnte of my memo. It
says- "From H. A. Lester. it appeéns technically
feasible that we could provide MELP with timely
and sufficient‘ioad':éliefméo enable them to install
precipitators." and that was the thrust and use I put
of his memo-.
What is the next sentence?
"We can accompligh this with a temporary interconnection
without running the systems in parallel.”
Go ahead.
His memo describes how we could do it with a temporary
interconnection. which was timely and needed. and
suited their purposes.
But the sentence that we started our question and
"answer on is the next sentence that you haven't yet

read- and I still do not understand why -- I don't

understand what you meant. You say. "His memo also

5 ¥

(JVVH’? joarase §ores
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points ‘up the problem we face in avoiding a permanent
parallel operafion interconnection between MELP and
CEI. |
I don't know -- in what respect did his memo
point up that problem?
His memo pointed out that there were sevéral people
in.the administration of the Municipal Light Plant that
were interested in a parallel intercénnection-
So the fact that the Muny Light ekecutives were
interested. that was the problem that Mr. Lester was
pointing outs do I understand that correctly?
Yes.
Now~ in this same paragraph you talk about the
"findings of the latest studies." and you make
reference to Mr. Moore and Mr. Beck having completed
comprehensive financial and engineering studies.
Do you know.what those studies were that they were

referring -to?

As I recall. they were studies that showed the value

of an interconnection to the Municipal Light Plant

absent any appropriate charges for that interconnection.

MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richards. would

a

you'hand'the witness PTX-32)% and 337.

{After an interval.}

WU
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{; Q Mr. Losﬁingn is PTX-321 one of the documents .that
you make reference to in your second paragraph on the

{ first page of your memd. 5347

| A Yes.

r% <3 Is PTX-337 similarly one of those documents?

(? A Yes.

. Q Noug.both of these exhibits. 321 and 337. are altered

(:' by Mr. Moorei is that correct?

A That is correct.

| 1 Q And can you tell me what -- wells Mr. Moore would §

{ have been reporting officfally information to you

t
and to Mr. Binghams is that correct? :
i o
r b A That is correct. i ]
g ' . ~
" Q And I notice in your sentence you sSay-» "Mr. Moore and g :
S
<

Mr. Beck jusf completed comprehensive financial and
engineering studies.”

Would Mr. Moore have been the author of an
engineering study or MHr. Beck?
B . . Beck-

- @  And do you know what that study was that you make

reference to that Mr. Beck had just completed?

A Yes.

As I recall. it wds to evaluate the total savings

available. however split between the Municipal Light
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Loshing = cross
Plant and us. if there were an interconnection.
Would you QO me a favor and at the recess inquire
whether or not a copy of Mr. Beck's comprehensive
engineering study is still in the file?
Yes.
And then if it is in the file. I would make a request
that it .be produced.

Mr. Loshing. in that same paragraph you make
reference to the studies on MELP's answering the
questions posed by Mr. Besse and Mr. Rudolph. "At
our last Muny meeting.”™ =~

Would you kindly tell us what were the questions
posed by Mr-_Besse and Mr. Rudolph at your last Muny
meeting?

I believe it was the one I just stated. "What are the
total ecpnomies available jointly to having an
interconnection between CEI and the Municipal Light
Plant.

When you say "joint economies”™ you mean benefits to
both parties?

The total available to share. yes.

Were Mr. Besse and Mr. Rudolph concerned about,
conferriﬁg benefits on Muny Light at that point?

"MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
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I will withdraw thé question.
~ THE COURT: All right. Proceed.
Mr. Loshing. turn to page 5 of PTX-5348.

As I see it. there are 15 people that got copies
of your memorandum.

Were all of those 15 on the MELP Committee?
Yes. at .least formally. Some may have been staff
people thét were on this. on the informational
committee-

I would like to have you identify the capacity of each
of the persons'bn‘tHTg l1ist of addressees for a carbon
copy. First there is Mr. Besse. UWas he the Chairman?
Yes.

And Mr. Rudolph. a President?

Yes.

And what office did R. M. 6inn hold?

Probably Executive yice-Presidentq although-I am not
sure.

He was a Vice-President?

He was a Vice-President.

What capacity did Mr. R. A. Miller have at that time?
Was he also a Vice-President?

He was a Vice-President. yes.

‘What about Mr. Sealy?
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He was_Vice—PFesident of Operations.
And Mr. uilliams,is 38 Vice-President?
Vice-President of Engineeriﬁg-
And Mr. Uyman?
He was the Vice-President of Marketing.
Now 4 Hr-'Beck got a copy-h What was his capacigy?
. He @és not a Vice-President. He was not -- he was an
individual that was in the mechanical engingering
department that made the study.

And Mr. Bingham. was he g3 Vice-President at that time?

-s - e

Not at that poiﬁt-
And Mr. Bostic. was he g Vice-President?

No.

All right. What function did mp. Bingham and Mr. Bostic
have at that time?

As I described so many times. they were staff to this
communications group called the Muny Task Forcea
whatever it was called. and they were there. and they
either had input. or primarily to have input.

Mr." Bingham workegd for you?

Yes.

And his particular area was rates?

And cost studies.
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Whom dig'ﬂr- Bostic work for?
He probably reported at that time to Dick Shuergera
our Chief Mechanical Engineer.
You say Mr. Bostic worked for Mr. Shuerger?
Yes.
Now. Mr. Davidson is on the list. What was his
capééity?
He probably was head of System Planning.
H&u about Mr. Lester?
Mr. Lester worked for Mr. Bingham. and was a Senior
Rate Engineer. ' o o
And Mr. Moore is on the lis;a and he worked® for you-
didn't he?

No. He worked for Mr. Bingham in the Rates area.

ppyreerr o

All rights and you already identified Mr. Shuerger-s
and then the last is Mr. Sener. UWhat was his
capacity at that point?
He was in "System Planning. I presume. at that time.
He worked for Mr. Davidson.
THE COURT: It is time for our
recess. .
Ladies and gentlemen. please keep in mind
the'Court's admonitions«. We will take a' short

recess.




1

13,209

Loshing - cross

*  {Recess taken-}
THE COURT: Please be seated.
Bring in the jury.
{The jury entered the courtroom and the

following proceedings were had in their hearing

u -~ and presence.}

THE COURT: Please be seated-
ladies and gentlemen.

BY MR. NORRIS:

- Q Mr. Loshinga the oniy person we didn't identify in

connection with your memorandum of June L7tha. 19k%.

was the person to whom it was addressed. and that was -

f(/.;f!!r;!? .

Mr. Howley. was it not?

A Yes.

Q And he was the head of the Legal Departmenta is that
right?

A That is correct.

Q And I bélieve you referred to him as the spearhead!

of the Muny operation. is that accurate?,
A Yes.
Q Now- then. ==

A I seem tﬁ --'T do not have a copy of mine-

Q I want you to have a copy of that exhibit-
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* {Exhibit handed to the witness by Mrs.

Richards.}

THE COURT: Wwhat exhibit are we

talking about?

MR. NORRIS: 5§38+ your Honor.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Nouﬁiyou identified Muny Light as being caught in an
economic squeeze. and what were the factors that
;ontributed to that economic squeéze for Muny Light?
Primarily mismanagement.
Where does "mismanaéééent*wéppear in your memorandum
of June L7th. 19k9 as a reason for that. Mr. Loshing?
Only the consequences of the fact that they were in
poor operating shape thét was the result of continued
pursuits of --
Would you kindly turn to the first page --
I wasn't finished.
Continue with your answer.
-- pursuits of mismanagement and some bad decisions
that were finally coming home to roost.
MRs NORRIZI: May we approach the
bench. your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes-.

prener
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3 | " {The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}
MR. NORRIS: I request the right
to put the first page of that on the screen.
He. identified the reason for econohic squeeze-
and mismanagement ié'not one of the factorssi that
- I be allowed to put that up on the screen.

THE COURT: . You didn't ask hima

"Is it in your ‘report?”

MR. NORRIS: Yes. I did. your f
Honor. o " 5

THE COURT: Go back and read the ;3
record. :

{The record was read as follouws:

"Q Mr. Loshings ;he only person we didn't
identify in connection with your memorandum of
June L7ths 19k9. was the person to whom it was
addressed. and that was Mr. Héwleyn was it not? Q

"A Yes. | )

"Q And he was the head of the Legal
Department. is that right?

A That is correct.

T v TEE T T

"Q And I believe you referred to him as the -

P

spearhead of the Muny operation. is that accurate?

|
|
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A Yes.
. . "Q Now then. -- i
"A I seem to -- I do not have a copy of ,i
’ 1 mine. i
: " I want you to have a copy of that ?
H . ' exhibit. o :
‘ﬁ - "Now. you identified Muny Light as being %
iﬁ ’ caught in an economic squeeze. and what were the ;
? ' factors that contributed to fhét economic squeeze ' 4
f 5 for Muny Light? ' 1
i é "A .Pnid;;ily.;ismanagement- %
u "q Where does 'mismanagement' appear in 4
\i your memorandum of June 17th. 19k9 as a reason for i 1
\; that. Mr. Loshing? é.}
\: ' A Only the consequences of the fact that = ﬂ
i
| they were in poor operating shape that was the 3
] i
ka result of continued pursuits of -- ,g
Yi "Q Would you kindly turn to the first page -- j
|: ' "A I wasn't fiﬁished- é
k . - "Q Continue with your ansuwer. ' j
uf "A -- pursuits of mismanagement and some ﬁ
i
bad decisions that were finally coming home to j
rooét-"? E
MR. NORRIS: The witness's testimony %




Loshing - cross
dqés not conform with what the man wrote in 1969,
and I want to ask him questions about what he
wrote. and I would like the jury to be able to
'see the first page on the screen as I question him.
.THE COURT: No.
Sustain the oﬁjéction-

- - Not unless you lay the proper foundation.
There is nothing in your questions and his answers-
you never asked him the quesﬁion whether or not
that exact statement appeared in that diagram --
or in tﬁafimemégénduﬁr‘

If you want to lay the proper foundation. you
are free to do so.
His answers are consistent with the questions.

Let's proceed. please.

{End of bench conference.}

BY MR. NORRIS: "

Q

On page 1 of your Exhibit 538. you identify "an
antequated system with little prospect of volume
economies™ as one of the factors in the economic
squeeze} is that a fair statement?
That is ;orrect-

Now. let me ask you this:
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I§‘it -- is it necessarily true that an antequated
system with little prospect of volume economies means
that the operator of such an antequatded system was
guilty of mismanagement?

Not in and of itself. no.

Now. the next element that yau identify for the'
ecoﬁﬁmic squeeze is "rising price levels and rapidly
rising debt service”.

Now. in your view as a finanéial forecaster . does
that necessarily point to mismanagement on Muny Light's
part? o a
You didn't finish the rest of that sentence. sir.

All right. let's do that:
"Rising price levels and rapidly rising debt

service caused by the need to raise the existing

system's reliability and install pollution controls

to meet minimum acceptable standards."
Now+ my question‘is:
Given those factors that you have pointed boa.
do those necessarily point. in your opinion. to Muny
Light having been mismanaged?
Yes.
And is ié‘the rising price levels that you derive your

conclusion from that a company that has rising price
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levels“hould be a mismanaged company?
Nos but the lack of recognition of them in reflecting
your rates surely is a prime cause of mismanagement.
Now. did you make referende to that. the lack of
recognition qf the rapidly rising price levels. did
you make reference to that in this memorandum?
Théf is- such an implicit -- given here --
May I have -- did you? |
No -
And let's take the next:

What about thei;épidi;;rising debt service. does
a co-mpany that has a rapidly-rising debt service
necessarily constitute a mismanaged company?
Nos but. as I pointed out. again. with the rést of
that sentence. the rising debt service to pick up for
past inadequacies or system reliability. which is the
key =--
- Is there any place in this paragraph where you talk
about past inadequacies of Muny Light?

{The witness reading silently.}

Not directly. but implicitly throughout.
All right.

Now. you mentioned the "existing system's’

reliability." and you told us this morning that Muny

U?{;{!!,‘.‘
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Light'sfhajor problem was reliability.

Now. does that necessarily point to Muny Light
Having been mismanaged just because their major
problem is reliability?

It sure is a strong system.

What about the differenéehbetween an isolatgd
utiﬁity‘and an interconnected utility. is it not a
fact that an interconnected utility. other things
being equal.: is going to have greéter reliability
than an isolated utility?

All things beiné engi? T

Yes.

Yes.

If CEI. for example. were to lose all of its
interconnections today that it's presently gots would
that not cause CEI's reliability to possibly be in
some jeopardy?
It would deteriorate its reliability.
Wyhat about this last peint. Mr. Loshing:

n_-install pollution controls to meet minimum
acceptable standards.” ém I correct that along about
the late 'kO's and early '?0's. the entire electric

power industry was faced with new air pollutioh'

control requirements that they had not been faced

- il
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before? g

uestion then is: . | ]
Does the need to install pollution control
ces necessarily point to Muny Light having been

anagéd?

use they were laggard -- 1agging in installing
pollution controls.

here any place in this memorandum where you

t out that Muny Light was lagging in installing

ution controls?

MR. LANSDALE: ' I object. your
Honor.
THE COURT: Approach the bench --

Sustain the objection.

‘Let's approach the bench. please.

{The following proceedings were had at the f?
bench:Z
MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor please. --

just a minute -- I want to tell you one more time:

i
E

THE COURT: Now~ Mr. Norris. -- l
i
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efore?

stion then is:
oes the need to install pollution control

s necessarily point to Muny Light having been

laged? T |

se they were laggard -- 1agging in installing i

»)1lution controls-
are any place {H.thiéwﬁemorandum where you
out that Muny Light was lagging in installing

rion controls?

MR. LANSDALE: ' I object.s your
Honor . . 45.
THE COURT: Approach the bench -- !

Sustain the objection. . 1
‘Let's approach the bench+ please. rp

{The follouwing proceedings were had at the

bench:?}

| MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor please: --
I{: M

: THE COURT: Now- Mr. Norrisa. --

:

ijust'a minute -- I want to tell you one more time:
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* Will you stop this manner of questioning?
I'm ordering you to do tﬁat right now. I'm
tired of having you come up here and just going
back and defying what the Court has ruled.

Now. please. let's go back and proceed in
the proper manner. If you don't know how to
proceed in phe proper mannera. get somebody up
here that does-.

{ Let's proceed. please.

‘ {End of bench conference.}

W THE COURT: Please ask proper

{ questionsa. Mr. Norris.

y There is no indication in the form of your

v

y questioning that those things were contained in
{ that memorandum.
W Let's proceed in the proper manner.

{” “MR. NORRIS: I didn't hear your '

M comment. sir.

{} oo THE COURT: Read my comment back.

{’ If you are desirous of asking the type of
questions you're asking. preface the gquestion by
asking whether or not a certain situation 'was

referred to in the memorandum.
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h MR. NORRIS: Your Honor, I thought
I did.
THE COURT: i'm.sorry1 you didn't.

Please. let's proceed‘in the proper manner.

BY MR. NORRIS:

a Mr. Loshing. my question wasn't clear enough.

- Is.there -- did you point to the matter of Muny
Light lagging in its air pollution controls
installation any place in this memorandum?

A No- I did not.

Q Thank you.

At the time you wrote this memorandum. Muny Light
had a positive cash flow. is that correct?
{After an iﬁterval-}

A From our statement. just barely. yes.

@ It was your estimate- however. that the normal
construction expenditures came very close to equalling
the positive cash flow. is that a fair statement?

A Yes) chokiﬁg it out.

Q .And'it was your conclusion. was it not. that if Muny
Light were to go into any kind of capital program-
that it would need to resort to e%ternal financing?

A That's correct.

Q And what kinds of external financing did you speculate
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in thi;‘memorandum that Muny Light would resort to?
A I presumed that they would go to their cash-free
mortgage bond route --
Q Counicilmanic bonds?
A No.
@ Well. just addressing yédh attention to page 3:
- Isn't it a fact that just above the heading
' "Impact of New Gas Turbines on MELP Operation™. I
think you do suggest that. do you.not?
A I suggested that's Qhat they might do.
a ves. - -
You said. "It also seems probable that they will
continue going the route of Councilmanic bonds"?
A Yes. |
On aﬁother free lunch.

Q I'm sorry. UWould you repeat that?

A They found another free lunch.

aQ What do you mean by that?
A They were able to again continue burdening the rate
payers -- scratch that -- taxpayers of the tity-of

Cleveland for the inadequacies of the revenues of the
electric operation -- Municipal Light Plant's operation

to cover the cost of its operation.

You're not suggesting that they were doing anything
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illegali are you?

MR. LANSDALE. Oh-. come on.
A No. sir. - t
THE COURT: Sustain the objection. .
Q Now. a permanent interconnection between Muny Light and |

CEI you've already testified would have been beneficial
to'ﬂuny Lights that is corrects isn't it?

A That 1s correct. solely.

Q And one of the benefits would have been fuel savingsa
is that right? - - B

A Yes. sir. |

Q And how much did you estimate an interconnection would

o v e e

be worth to Muny Lights just in fuel savings alone?

A We're on page 3 now?

e

Q That's one place.
500 to kOO thousand dollars per year is the total fuel
savings if Muny had an 80-megawatt interconnection and
it used it only for backup purposes. which is not how
you use an interconnection.
‘well now. you referred to this as a tremendous

economic benefit. did you not?

Yesi I said that in this memo. ﬂ

And you. of course. meant a tremendous economic

benefit to Muny Light?
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" {After an interval.l}
Yes-
And your reference to a 500 fo 600 thousand dollar
fuel savings per year uwas with regard to an
interconnection used only for capacity backdp and
not for power exchange or maintenance power or economy
po@eru is that what your meaning was?
That's rights that's the result of one of these
studies.
Now- also on page 3 I see a referenc to "transfer of
energy." o -

You say- "These fuel savings to MELP do not
include any transfer of énehgy-" |

Do I properly understand what you meant by
ntransfer of energy™? I don't want to put words in
your mouth. but --

Strike that.

What-did you mean by "transfer of energy”™ when
you said "These fuel savings do not include any
.transfer of energy”?

They do not contemplate any displacement of energy

but - rather. the savings to Municipal Light Plant in

returning their otherwise required spinning reserve

on their own systema..their own units. as opposed




13.223
Loshing - cross
to pla;ing the burden on the interconnection and.
ergo. the CEI systemJ
Is that a typical benefit from a permanent )
interconnection that is customary in the industry?
It's a two-way street.

This was a one—way.§£reet where there was. is»
has;not been any mutuality of this benefit.
i understand. -But my question is:

Whether or not the' fuel saviﬁgs from not having
to continue to have spinning reserve operating all
the time. is thét.n&g.a tQSical benefit that any
power company could achive from a permanent
interconnection with a neighbor?

Yes.

Now. would the fuel savings to Muny Light have

been greater had Muny Light been able to receive
transfers of energy over the interconnection rather
than just fuel savings to avoid spinning reserves?
On page 4 of this -- my memo. 1 say:

"It may seem surprising. but if we were to enter
into an econamy interchange agreement where we split
the savings. this would only result in .annual

A

savings of $k.000 to Municipal Light Plant."

If you want me to interpret that. I will be glad
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to.
Well. let me ask you to direct your attention to the
next paragraph. You say:

"No measure of value is put on the corresponding
increase in service reliability”™.

When you say "no méééure of value™. am I correct
théﬂ you put a measure of value on the fuel savings
that came from the elimination of the spinniﬁg
reserve? |
That's right.- '

And that was fhé Sﬂa'éo bﬁa‘thousand dollars a yeara
right? ‘

Right.

Now then. if you were to put a measure of value on the
increase in service reliability that would come to
Muny bLight from an interconnection. how would you have
gone about that?

Would have made a study of the potential growth. the
customers' load as a function of the enhanced
‘reliability o; improvement in the poor reliébility-
Might this -- I'm sorry. I didn't mean to interrupt.
And. as I point out heres on the ability to take on

A

new customersa. you could evaluate the after cost

value of adding new .customers relative to the cost of

F
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servingi
So that the increased service reliability could have
{ 1 beeR translated- at least in part. into the ability

{} to take on new customersa: is that a fair summary?

{5 Yes.
k! And. of coursea. those new customers would have =-- if
‘} tHéY hadn't -- strike that.

‘f Those new.customers. assuming that they were
w already existing users of electric power in the City

L of Cleveland. would have had to have come from CEI-

-ee PRETIN

y is that correct?
Yesi or competition for new customersas including public

load.

I'm speaking of those that were already here. those

customers., your assumption heré is that. of courses »
they would already have been served by CEI. is that

right?

My memo says I made no analysis of that.

I understand.

You're hypothecating what I would have done.

But if you had made an analysis of it. you would have

come up with some kind of a measure of value_for that

factor. is that not correct? i

That could have been ascertained. right. under several
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parametérs1 like we do all of our studies.
Now. another factor here that you indicate that you
do not take into consideration:

No measure of value was put on the corresponding
relief of future investments needed to strengthen their
system.

‘.uhat do you mean by that?
I'm trying to -- would you point me to ite
Yes.

It's on page 4. the second paragraph.

oh. o

{The witness reading silently.}
With us supplying the back'hp.as spinning reserve,
that obviated the necessity for them to get rid of
their antequated equipment and replace them with
usable facilities. because that is the measure of the
value of the spinning reserve.
Is this not also a typical benefit that exists in
the electric power industry. whether you're a
Hunicipal System or a privately-owned systéma that
if you do have interconnections with neighboring

utility companies. that you don't have to build

such plant in place for your own backupa. is that not

a fair summary?
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To some‘degreen yes.
.And the relief of future investments needed to
strengthen the system here at the time you wrote
this memo. Muny's biggest unit was 7?5 megawatts --
85 megawattsi do you recall that?
‘Yes-
And;if Muny were to create its own backup without
an interconnection. is it a fair statement that to
be consistent with normal industry practice. that
they would have to have backup at least equal to the
largest unit?.' o -
That is correct.
So that am I correct in asshming that when you say
you put no measure of value on the relief of future
investments needed to. strengthen their system. would
that -- would I be correct in assuming that you did
not try to put a value on how much they would be
relieved from having to build another 85-megawatt
unit?
_That is correct. yes.
Have you got any notion in 1967 what it would have

cost to build an 85-megawatt unit?

No.

prarow Rt e e SR A

|
i
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I could -- then I would haQe known.
May I ask you this way. please. Mr. Loshing:
Assume that the 85-megawatt unit that Muny
Light put on line in lﬁb? cost in the neighborhood of
$l2 to $13 million-

.. Nows two to three years later. have you got any
opinion at all as to whethér that would have gone up
by 10 percent?’ |
Yess $l§ to %18 million as a haphazard guess.
$1lb to %18 million? .., -
Yes.

Now. what ki&d of debt service do you think an

$18 million investment wouid have amounted to on an
annual basis? |

For a Municipal Light'Plant?

Yes.

With theiﬁ tax-free bonds?

Exactly.

Not.Councilmanic?.

‘Let's take it the way you suggested it. with their

tax-free bonds.

You're going back a long way. and I don't want to put

any more speculation on this recordi but I would think
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that the tax-free market -- which we're not into it at
this tiﬁe -- was 5. 7 -- b percent. thereabouts. 5. &
percent.

Well. subject to ChéCk1 if I'm not mistakens the
annual debt service on the bonds for the gas turbines
and the precipitators issued in the late 'kO0's were
somewhere in the order 6{.$5D01 £00 thousand a yeara.
doés‘that sound about right to you?
I have no recollectién-

It's ascertainable. If it's reasonable. I'll

accept it.

e . At

Just one more question on this. if you have an opinion:

Would you think that if you had made a study
and if you had put ; measure of value on the relief
of future investments that would flow to Muny from
this interconnection..would it be fair to say that
bhat measure of value could be 'roughly comparable to
the fuel saving measure of value that you have
already estimated?

{Aftér an interval.’}

‘Will you read the question back?

{The pending question was read by the
reporter.’}

I made no such study.

I couldn't really comment at this time on the
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relative comparability.
Now. on page 3. in the next-to-the-last paragrapha
Mr. Loshing. you make reference to another assumption
that you made. and that was an assumption with
respect to the charging of a standby charge.

Now. what do you méaB by "standby charge™?
A sféndby charge is a function that you provide --
as this interconnection would to Municipal Light
Plant -- where you stand by for their need for
capacitys and the traditional at that time going rate
for providing standﬂy.sePGfée was 30 cents a kilowatt
week.
That would have translated into a million two hundred
thousand dollars a year?
Right.
And that if you had charged Muny Light that amount of
money. as you point out here. that would have left
Muny Light with an increased deficit. is that correct?
That is correct.
Now» then. you make reference to the charge for
emergency standby service as being a most vital point

and one that may be difficult to obtain.

Why?

uell; first of all- -- I have got two questions,

— = o=
o ooy aihr SO
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.I'm socgy.

Why did you.say that the charge for emergency
standby serQice was a most vital point?

Because of the potential transfer of burden from the
inadequacies of the Municipal Light Plant System to
the facilities of CEI péabidéd by CEI's rate payers.
Thst.would.be a difficult number to quantify as

we're just going through here. /

Now then. I noticed that on the féurth page. you make
reference again to the standby charge. and I call
your attention‘to‘tgé.fou;zﬁ paragraph of the page.

You use the term "a proper standﬁy charge™?
Yes.

And does "proper standby chargé" mean a sufficiently
high standby charge?
No .

A sufficiently adequate one which. in the
context of my memo here. really under the standards
of the industry would be a million to a yearas would --
_That would --

-- properly compensatory-.
That would be -- in other words. the million £wo a

year would be a proper standby charge?

That is carrect.
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2 4] And that also 1is the charge that would have left an ‘ ;;
3 .increased deficit for Muny Light?

4 . A That is correct. i
5 Q Now then. you concluded that:

6 "A strong-permanent interconnection would give

7 MELP the system reliabiiffy it so sorely needs."

8 - Did you feel. when you wrote that. that that

9 would be beneficial to Muny Light even though they had

0 to pay a million two for a standby charge every year?

1 A Yes.

2 Q But with the proper standby charge. am I not correct

.3 that Muny Light would-not get any financial relief

4 from the interconnection?

5 A That's right.

6 Q And. yet. rather they would incur higher expenses? '
7 A Yesi their system was so mismatched that the

8 prevailing rates in industry would not have bailed out :
9 their mistakes of their system configuration. :
0 Q Mr. Loshing. did you think that charging that kind of |
1 a standby charge would have put pressure on Muny Light

2 to increase their rates?

3 A Yes-

4 Q And if that had occurred. that. of course. would have

5 represented a competitive advantage that CEI would have
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Loshing - c¢ross

been a?Ie to realize from the-standby charges is that
a fair statement?
Or the lessening of the disadvantage we had to their
tax exgmption-
Well . that would depend upon the quantity of the
chargea would it not?
Yess but that was -- yes.
And that would. of course. then be also dependent upon
how high the rates ultimately did'get raised in
relation to the CEI rates?
ves. - -

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemenna
it's. now 4:00 o'clock.

So that you may have an opportunity to review
the exhibits. which I'm sure you have seen before-
we will permit you to return to the jury room so
that you may peruse these exhibits. and at
4:30 'you will be free to go.

Again. keep in mind the Court's admonition
that you are not to discuss the case €ither among
yourselves or with anyone elsey you are to keep
an open mind until such time as you have heard

all of the evidence in the case and the Court's

instruction as to the law and the application of

gk AR A
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Loshing - cross
thé law to the facts as you find them to be. and
until such time as the matter is sdbmitfed to you
for your ulfimate'deliberation and judgmenﬁ-

With that- you're free to gos return tomorrow
morning at -8:30.

Good night.

{The jury left the courtroom and the
following proceedings were had out of;their
hearing and presen&e-}

THE COURT: Plaintiff*s Exhibits
L03. 538. 539, 1LuB8. 2bL3L. auamﬁ-éama 337, all‘of
which have been admitted and may‘be submitted to
the jury.

You may step douwn-

THE WITNESS: . ' Thank you.

THE COURT: ' Mr. Norrisa may I
make an inquiry here at tﬂis juncture?

I was attempting to follow the téstimony

from the afternoon recess on.

I am unable to understand the purpose of the

testimony. It appears to me that this is testimony

that is directed to the substantive issueé'before'

the Court during the statutory period.
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quhing - Cross |
Maybe you can enlighten me.

MR. NORRIS: The purpose of the

testimony. your Honor. is to demonstrate ﬁhat in

|
|
1959 CEI recognized that its utilization of the ‘l

market power that it had either to grant an

interconnection or withhold the interconnection N

-~

Mr.. Loshing made & very’careful study -- actually

two comprehensive financial studies made by Mr.

- e

Light.  And. as this memorandum demonstrates,

Moores, he had a comp%ghensive engineering study
made by Beck -- and he then summarized the
comprehensive financial and engineering studies

in this memorandum. which was sent to the top

management -- virtually everyone in the top

management of ﬁhe company - lf
A thorough understanding.of what this

memorandum states makes it very clear that the

testimony that we have not quite reached+ your

Honor. has -- Mr. Loshing sets forth three i i
conclusions of three different courses of
action that the company could take. and one

+ }
it

of them was to initiate an interconnection b

'and”fmpése a sufficiently high standby charge o
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-

1 to increase the financial pressure on Muny Light- o
2 Another alternative that.ﬂr-'Loshiné J
3 identifies.is to initiate an all-out effort to f
4 purchase Muny Ligh£-
3 And then the third alternative. which is ;ﬂ’
6 one that they folléﬂedn was to.avoid an.‘ @{
7 interconnaction. ruﬁginé the risk of an FP& |
8 ;.dictated~intercdnnectiqn hoping that. in the
? meantimea. the.opehétiﬁg and‘financiai-.~ ﬂﬁ
19 difficulties G6f Muny Light would result in an P
L1 elimination of Muny Light as a competitive threat. m;
L2 And fﬁe re;;;n tﬁzé is important to the %:
L3 issues in this case is that it demonstrates an Rl
14 intent on CEI's part to daké use of its
L5 enormous market power with respect to what the
16 consequences are going to be on its competitor. :
17 And this attitude- this intent on the part of ﬂ;
18 CEI has got to be considered £0 the attitudes ]
1
19 that are implicit in the 19b2- 1963. 19kS offers '
20 of an interconnection based upan the condition
21 ' that Muny Light should raise its rates to the
22 CEI level.- |
23 And. as we have seen. the CEI studies have a
I

524 already indicated that they determined that if

125

o = -
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Muny Light's rates were‘raised to the CEI .
level. that this would go a long way towardst
their being able to knecck Muny Light out of the.
box. either to eliminape.it or to acquire it1.
and thereby accomplish their MELP objective.
| Nowq-what'thiS'megnsa.your Honor+ is that if

you take a look at all the CEI conduct up to the

' Julyuylﬁ?llinception aof the damage period., it

is apparent that CEI was aware of what it could
do towards accomplishing its MELP objective
with.respecﬁ to what it-did on either withholding

o

or offering an interéthection-

- _And this intent evidence helps characterize
what happened in July. 1971 within the da&age
period. and the (EI executives have one version
of what happened in July. 197k. and the City5ss
Qitnesses have a different version of what
happened in July. 19?1 with respect ta this
matter of refusing an interconnection.

And the jury must Eesolve that question of
fact as to what actually occurreds, wh&m do they
believe.- And the City submits that.this
evidence of the 19L0's and the recognition by
CEI that if they could keep Muny.lLight isblated-

thaﬁ"ﬂqny would ultimately be eliminated as a

£
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competitive threat.
" That intent evidence helps illumina;e wﬁat
happened in July. 1%?1. and that's why the
evidénce is relevant.
THE COURT: , I appreciate whag

ou're saving to me. Mr. Norris.
y

But I think that we must begin at a point

_of departure. That point of depature in this

case is an admission. which I have had my law
clerk get f&r'me'since I havé been getting
increasingly concerned about where we're going.

The‘éﬁmfs;;;n iéffhis case is:

CEI has in the past intended and attempted
to reduce or eliminate'cbmpetition between it
and Muny Light by one or more of the following
means:

Number one. Acquisition by purchase.

Number two. Agreement with Muny Light.

express or implied. to reduce or eliminate

competition by one or a combination of means

" such as:

{a} Equalization of rates to private.

customerss’

{b¥* a mutual policy of refraining from
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soliciting or expanding to serving the other
cy%tomers1 a ﬁutual "live-or-let-live”
situationi and
{c} UWhen competition"éould not be
peacefully removed or eliminated. CEI competed
as vigorously as it could in the area in which ;
there-is a duplicafibh of service with Muny
Light.and still intends to do so.

“In furtherance of this effort, CET sometimes
sought to avoid doing and- iﬁ any event. did not
wish to do things which would help Muny Light
to compeﬁé morg’;ffeé;ively-

.Now. with that point of aeharturex and
recognizing that the substantive issues in
this case are confined to a damage period
commencing with July 1. 3971 --

MR. NORRIS: That is cérrect-

THE COURT: -- to a limitatian o
peridéd July L, 1975, the great weight of the
testimony -- I should say. the great améunt of r

the testimony that has been introduced during'

these 18 days of trial has addressed the period

that goes back as early as 1948 through and up

LA

to 1970-

o
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There has been a very limited amount of
te;timony addressed to the périod '?k through
'?5.
I might say- within. the context of the:
number of days that the trial has progressedQ

that amount of testimony to date has been .

miniscule.
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Nuéh of the testimony elicited as it reflects
tﬁfough this perioa of time has been cumulative and
repetitious-

We have witnesses saying the same thing in a
different forms recognizing also.that the’anission '
of such testimony is discretionary with the
Cour;% and rétognizgng’that I had pefmitted1 aé I
.say. during this 18 days of t;ials this wide
latitude bf'bermittiﬁg this pre—damagé period
téstiﬁony in for éhe purpose; of estab}ishing
some- color éf intent. which réaliy1 under fhe
facts bfléhe's;;;ulakzgna is redundant.

"My next question is. how many more witnesses

are we going to go over the same material witha.

.because there has got to be at some point in time

an end to this type of testimony. and we must
direct our'attention to the testimony. the
substantive testimony as it bears upon the ultimate
issues in this casej namely. the period July 1.
197). through 1975. and the damage period that

the Court has permitted testimony in éhereafter.

We just have to put a stop to it. especially

Cin view of the fact that it is repetitious-

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. one thing

YA

I would like to observe before I go to your queétion
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about is this testimony redundant with the
aqﬁission1 I am sure that the number of trial
dates tiaken on dirgct versus cross-examination is
something that the (Court Qill take int;
consideration. We have tried to be expeditious.

THE COURT: | Mr. Norris, a great

deal of what has tﬁa%spired during this l&-day

.period now doesn't take into account the three or

four weeks that we were getting ready or the voir
dire or the selecting of the.jury- I grant you
that- but one situation aggravates the other,

and a greéh deal of our time here has been spentA
on collateral issues.

MR. NORRIS: C Well. on the
substantive point. I can Share with the Court the
lineup of the witnesses that we havea. but- could I
come back --

THE COURT: I really don't Qant
to argue that point with you. fir. Norris.

My question to you is. how many more
witnesses do you intend to put on to go over the
same ﬁype of testimony that we have been through?

MR. NORRIS: - I don't think I am

putting on testimony. your Honor. that is"’

redundant.




10
11
12
13
14
.15

16

15
1o
20
21
22
23
,

?5

the MELP Committee.

13,249
THE COURT: Mr. No;pis1 I
cgﬁtainly woulén't expect you to say anything
else, but I am giving you what analysis of'the
testimoﬁya whéﬁ @y analysis of the testimony is-s
and I am c&nfident that the record will speak for
itself. and it will either support your contenfion

or support my contention. and if my contention

" should be wrong. that is why we have the (ourt

of Appeals.

MR. NORRIS: ° .Hay I just make one
comment . please:

The reason the intent evidence that we are
adducing is not redundant with the CEIL admission --

THE COURT: o I am not saying
redundant with the CEI admission. You misconstrue
what I am saying. It is redundant in light of the
CEI admissiona. taken together with the testimony
of the witnésses-

‘We have had four or five witnesses testify to
the identical same material.

MR. NORRIS: .. We haven't had anybody.
testify to the MELP Committee until today.

THE COURT: They didn't call it

MR. NORRIS: We didn't have any
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1 testimony from anybody prior to fir. Loshing with
2 rg§pect to the intent evidence that his memorandum !
3 reflects-
4 THE COURT: | Well. I am not going
> to take the time to go back over my notes.
6 I wish you would address my question. because K
7 we have reached thét“point where the Court is
8 ;'seriously considering restricting further testimony
? to the statutory period. 1971 through 1975. and
10 the remainder of the damage ﬁeriod which I have
11 allo@ed during the course of the last trial.
12 . Now hnleég’youhégn show me some compelling |
13 reason where you are going to go into new
14 evidence. I think that we must face this realitys
15

because I am interestéed in moving into that area
which is the material part of this case féom which
action or inaction damages may or may not accrue.
MR. NORRIS: Wells to the extent
that the intent evidence doesn't illuminate the
character of the actions within the damage period.
\

that of course is relevant.

THE COURT: What I said to you isa

I am certainly considering at this juncture to

eliminating the testimony to the period 19?71 through

1975+ unless you can show me some compelling reason
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why I should not. and you need not érgue the
issue of intent. and the testimony concerning
intent. I am well aware of that. And I was aware
of it in the first trial and in this trial.

My point is. unless you can show me some’
witness that is going to testify to some new

matter, we are_goiﬁg"to eliminate the testimony

"to .the period here in issue. 1971 through 197S.

~MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. after
Mr. Loshing is off'the stand --
THE COURT: fes(
MR. NORRIS:E ~~ I am. auare of two
other witnesses. both of whom will be very short.
THE COURT: C That is what everybody
tells me. but Mr. Hinchee was going to be short.
and he was on the stand for nine and a half days.
and Mr. Loshing was going to-be short. and he was
here three days.
MIR. NORRI§= I just started with
him yesterday. It may seem like three days-

THE COURT: _ Well --

MR. NORRIS: Anyway. what I was

. going to say: after Mr. Loshing is off the standa.

theﬁ I have Mr. Garafoli who can‘t be her&'until

Monday-
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THE COURT: Tell me what he is |
going to testify to.'and I will tell you whether it
is new matter or reéetitious of old matter. o
MR. NORRIS: _ Hig testimony 'goes to

this point:

Mr. Lansdale has- I think. attempted -- well-,

he hasn't attemptea to -- he has actually charged

Mr: Hinchee with misrepresenting to City Council !
with respect to the use to which the %5 million
issue would bé put. . R i
* THE COURT: I think Mr- Hinchee's j

testimony'Qill—géeak-Fér itself. |

Nobody has to characterize that. and I am sure
the jury is well aware of ﬁis testimony.

MR. NORRIS: . Well. I think there
may be a difference of opinion.

THE COURT: That is true. but I
hope : you are not saying thaf Mr. Garofoli 1is
going to come in and --

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Garofoli is going

to testify as to what representations were made to
the City Council with respect to the use to which
Mr. Lansdale was critical of Mr. Hinchee and

telling him he was actually misrepresenting to
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City Council. and that is totally inaccurate. and
thére are Fwo other witnesses that wiil clari%y
whether or not the Bednar Report was the sqle
basis upon which City Céuncil passed the ardinance-
llﬂ?j?l1 fallowing Mr. Hinchee's arrival in
Cleveland.

THE COURT: Well. I hear what you
are saying. but I don't.fully appreciate how you

are going to evolve that in testimony by following

the rules of evidehce. .That.is what concerns me.

MR. NORRIS: Very easily-

THE COURT: Maybe it is easy for

you. but I am having diff;culty with it.

MR. NORRIS: T I am trying to answer
your question.

There are a couple of witnesses after Mr.
Loshing that will testify marginally before the
damage periodw and this is June 28, 197k, testimony.

‘“THE COURT: As I said- I will
donsiaer that.

Bhat I am asking you is. what is the substance
of the testimony that you are desirous of developing
that occurred prior to the statutory period.

That is what I am asking youi so that' I can

evaluate whether or not it should bhe permitted. or

e e P T P e
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whether we should go on into the real issues in
thé,case-
MR. NORRIS: | These are the real
issues in the case-
THE COURT: , Will you kindly answer
my question? |

MR. NORRIS: I am confused as to

what question you want me to answer.

THE COU&T: ' The question I would
like you to answer’'is. who are the witnesses. and
what do you intend to develop by their testimony?

MR. NORRIiYT. e Mr. Garofoli is going
to testify as to the representations made by the |
administration to City Council on dJune 28, 1971.

Mr. Garofoli was the President of (ity
Councila and Mr. Garofoli has relevant téétimony
as to whetheg or not the Bednar Report was the
sole representation made by the administrétiona
or whether or not other representations were made-

The other witnesses —-

THE COURT: This is &8 witnessa

I take it. that is introduced to rehabilitate the

testimony of Mr. Hinchee?

MR. NORRIS: No- sir. to give

addfﬁionél evidence as to what the representations
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were that the City Council was given as to the use
tqfwhich the bond money would be put.

The suggestion that Mr. Lansdale has left
_in the jﬁry's mind is that no plant renovation uas
communicated to City (ouncil és a Eeason for the
$5 million of bonds: ' . : . X

The facts are- Qour_Honorﬁ that the plant
'renovations and permanent intergonnection1 those
factors were thoroughly debated on the floor of
City Council.-and Mr. Garofoli who was at
representative ﬁf City Council can state what the
representations were.

THE COURT: : . And the City Council
passed an ordinance?

MR. NORRIS: o Yes.

THE COURT: And that incorporated

the commitment of the money?

MR. NORRIS: -~ But the issue that has
been vaised is whether or 'not that ordinance was
passed on the basis of misrepresentations. and the
facts are that there was no misrepresenhtations.

Mr. Lansdale is suggesting that City Council
was not told that the money would be used for

plant renovation. and the fact is that City Council

was told that.
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THE COURT: I don't recall the
oqdinance- Did the ordinance incorporate plant
renovation?
MR. NORRIS: The ordinance made
reference to the Bednar Report having been lodged
with the Director of Finance. and the way fhe

testimony stands at the present time there is an

'inference that Mr. Lansdale has invited the jury

to make that there were no representations made
to City Council as’ to the use of those funds other
than the Bednar Report.:

THE COURT: Well. what is the
purpose.of  the witness? UWhat is the next witness
that is going -- that you are going to have. and
what is he or she going to testify to?

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Gaskilla who was
the Director of Utilities from late 1970 or early
1971, for I guessa I think 14 to 1k months. and he
was also one of the Directors that appeared in
Citg Council on that night and made his ouwn
representations with respect to the plant
renovations that the fund would be used for-

THE COURT: : What ordinance?

MR. NORRIS: | 1187-71. e

" THE COURT: All right. go ahead-
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Mr. Gaskill and who else?

~ MR. NORRIS: Then we aré planning to
call Mr. Salko and Mr. Titus who are NMuny Light
employees. and their testimony will be with
respect to the way in which Muny Light was required
to operate during the continuance of -the load
tran;ﬁer service from an operating standpoint-.

THE COURT: . I thought we went info
that with Mr. Meehan and Mr. Daniels?

MR. NORRIS: - ‘Those were plant
people+ and these are distribution aﬁd transmission
people. - -

"THE COURT: You can use.one of
those people. t -

ﬂhat number was that ordinance again? Was it
1187-?L?

MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. they have

different testimony to give.

-THE COURT: What number is the
ordinance?
MR. NORRIS: 3187-7L. -

Your Honora. will the defendant --
THE COQURT: : Just a minute.
I am sorry. My copy of this ordinance is

blurred in one portion. It says:
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"Council of the City of (Cleveland hereby
find and determine that as set forth in the
section in order to meet the demand for electric
light and power in the'City of Cleveland. it is
necessary and advisable and desirable that thé
ﬂuhicipaInElectric Light and bower Plant and

transmission and distribution systems to the

City of Cleveland. a product and service of which

are now and will be supplied to the (City of
Cleveland” ;-'and then I can;t‘read it.
I think.it is -- I don't know what the ﬁemaihder
of that péfagbéﬁﬁ sa§§:

.{Copy of ordinance handed to the Court.’}

"THE COURT: R And it says- ™and
its inhabitants be entered by the acquisition
and construction of the capital improveméﬁts set
forth on the second page of the preliminary report.
financing requirements prepared by (. M. Bednara
Staff Consulting Engineer. copy of which has been
filed with the Director of Finance."™

Okay. Get me the Bednar Report. please. so
I can see what they are referring to there.

MR. NORRIS: ' It is 29 -- it would

be in the CEI Exhibits. 2124%- I think. It'is your

two Eémpéndium exhibits -- maybe not.
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MR. WEINER: ' 2312.

MR. LANSDALE: What did you say?

MR. WEINER: - @312.

MR. LANSDALE: © 2332 is correct. yaur
Honor -

THE €OURT: - - All right.

As I read this then. Mr: Garofoli's testimony

"will be directed to the issue as to what beyond

the Bednar Report Council relied upon in enacting
the ordinance.

That is of course -- that does not go to the
substantive issues of  the case.

Now. as to these other twoc gentlemen that you
said. instead of one. you say you need two =-- why?

MR. NORRIS: - Your Honor. we have
21 witnesses. and by my count only & have been
pre-damage period.

THE COURT: Pardon?

‘MR. NORRIS: Only eight of them
have had exclusive testimony pre-damage.

THE COURT: We have 2} witmesses --
my goodness. It doesn't seem that iong-

MR. NORRIS: I do not believe that

there hds been an overburdening of the

pre-aémaée period testimony.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

* 13,260
THE COURT: . | ~There certainly has.
If'you can go back to the record. you will see’tﬂe
great weight of the testimony introduced to'this
juncture, both on direct and corss of the.
defendant's witnesses deals primarily with the
pre-damage period. and goes to the issué of intent;

and I have permittéd.this testimony in to

characterize any intent. but what I am saying to

you is-that there is going to have to be a stop
to it+ and my question to yoﬁ is. what are these
other two gentlemen going to testify to. and houw

is their téstiégny different from each other. and

would you kindly tell me that-

MR. NORRIS: = Mr. Hjelmfelt will
respond.

THE COURT: Why can't we use one
gentleman?

MR. NORRIS: - Mr. Hjelmfelt is

going to handle the two witnesses-.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}

"MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. it seems

_to me that if this is something that your Honar
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wants to inquire into. it ought to be done in
camera-.

This is still an adversary presentation. and
for me to stand up -and lay out my case to Mr.
Lansdale., it doesn't seem to be appropriate.

THE COURT: . - I am not asking for
you to. lay out your case.

MR. NORRIS: . You are asking me
what are the people going to testify to.

THE COURT: . - " Did they .testify
during the last case? - If you want to put them
on. one is enough. Ue have had so nuch
repetitious testimony-.

We have been going over this last night. and
going back over the record. and just between you
and'me today was a complete wasted day.- You got
absolutely no probative evidence-

e spent more time walking back and forth

between the bench. You are wearing cut my rug.

MR- NORRIS: It is my judgment that

 PTX-538 is a critical document in the intent

evidence. and therafore I respectfully disagreea.

but if you want Mr. Hjelmfelt to respond --

"MR. HJELMFELT: Mr. Salko and Mr. Titus

will testify as to the operation of the load
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1 transfer service from the period 3971 to 19?5.
? "‘ 'ﬂr- Titus was in charge of it from 297} to
3 '73.
4 . . . .
THE COURT: ' Certainly the fellow 1
3 is going to teétify from 1971 and 197?5. He is
6 ., .. )
permitted ‘to testify to that. No problem-.
7 MR. HJELMFELT: . Both are within the
8 - . damage period- u
9 L E
.. THE COURT: : 0kay. I have got no {
0 . ' ' i
1 problem. |
11 . ‘ . » oo i
MR. NORRIS: I told you there 1s .
12 - . e w o . E
only two- I.told you there is only two that I ;
13 - o h
: am aware of that are still left outside the
14 :
damage period-.
THE COURT: I asked you who they
16 . ;
were. | !
17 : ] E
MR. MURPHY: Does that include 11
# 3
18 J]
CEI employees also? j
19 . . L. §
"MR. LANSDALE: Qur impression 1s
2
0 that the number of these witnesses that you
2 . - =
21 called from CEI are devoted to this same sort of
22
~ stuff.
23 . . .
! THE COURT: Just so we understand ' |
2 ' e L ‘e
24 each other. I am talking about limiting the
2 PR, . :
> testimony as to the pre-damage period. and I want )
]
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to know how many witnesses you intend to utilize

oc‘are thinking about utilizing-

I don't care whose witnesses they are. All
I am saying is that we have just been over it so
many times. “

MR. NORRIS:-. ’ Well- the.additional

uitne;ses that we have- there are half a dozen

' CEI witnesses. and I would have to review each

of those to.be able to answer your Honor's
precise quéstion a's to whether or not it is
pre- or . post-. but there may be some incidentally --
like Mr. Dobler..and I don't know what we will
find with respect to the benefits to CEI of an
interconnection or the'aégravétion of Muny Light.
That I.thought we could get out of fr.
Loshing. but we were not able to. But we are
not rehashing the pﬁe—damage period. .
THE COGRT: You certainly are.
-We can list. Mr. Norris. and I don't have my
notes. the activities tha?iyou rely upon as
undertaken by CEI to reflect their intent as it
may or may not bear upon the antitrust issues.
Now~ my question-to you is- we have already

had about four or five witnesses that have

testified .to those areas that they undertook. and




what I am saying to you is. we are not Qoing to
hq&e aﬁy more witnesses testify to those same
areas ﬁo reflect that same intent.

That is what I am saying to you.

Now. if there is some new activity that we
have not gone into that reflect§ upon intent duriﬁg
this period. I will Le happy to e;tertain it and
.listen to what it is without commiting myself
to permitting it at this juncture.

MR. NORRIS: ‘One of the other
events tHat has not been gone into. but I intend to
go into if.witﬁnﬁr- Lgéhing1 was in the period of
the Christmas outage. December. 19k9. and
January1'lq701 and the.eihibit that I just asked --

" THE COURT: | ‘ I am~go?ng to permit
you to conclude with Mr. Loshing. You will be
permitted to conclude your examination as it
concerns him.

‘I am asking about other witnesses that you
will have. |

~Now. if you can't answer my.question now. I
am not pressing you. You can look through your
notes and find out.

All I am telling you is that you bet%ér be

selective in-your witnesses. and théy better

i e — g
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contribute something new. otherwise I am going to
pgﬁmit1 I am not goiné to permit any more cﬁmulatide
testihony as to intent.

We are going to get into the.meat and potatoés
of this case.

MR. NORRIS:- If I may put this'oﬁ,
the record?

-THE COURT : . Sure. absolutely.

MR. NORRIS: ' I think that the
intent issue 'is one of the most difficult issues
tha; lawyers are required to proveé in the trial
of lawsuitsa because when you are talking about
this kind of an issue. it is just common knowledge
that defendants don't go arcund admitting that
they - have damaged in illegal activities. and
therefore you have got to be able to prove
intent through circumstantial evidence and'
inferences.

“THE COURT: They haven't had any
illegal activifies at this juncture.

MR. WEINER: Yes. therer-have been.

THE COURT: Mr. Weiner, pleases
please don't tell me theré is any evidence of
illégal'activitiesg T

"hR; NORRIS: The violation of

e ra R P —
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* . THE COURT: _ That is not what

you said.

MR. NORRIS: . © That is what I
intended to say;

THE COURT: . - " You sees here is
where ue constantly have a pa%ting of the ways-

;”Hr- Norris: |
The activities which you are attempting to
develop may or may ' not be a violation of the
Sherman Antitrust Acﬁ-

If théy_wéFE such flagrant violations of the
Antitrust Act. the Court would have to rulé,as a
matter of law that there was a violation of the |
Antitrust Act. |

Now. if the evidence in this case parallels
the evidence in the other case. certainly this
Court and no\Court would rule that as a matter of
law these are viclations of the Antitrust Act.

So these acts that you characterize as
violations of the Antitrust Act are your
characteriéation of the viclations of the

Antitrust Act. and the jury will determine whether

or not they are.

"The'purpose of previewing the testimony is to
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permit you to davelop wichiin the parannters

cemrtain activities which may bear upon predatoﬁy

conduct or conduct that is unreasonable and

unfair. and what I am saying to you is. we have

these .outlined definitions of conduct that you
characterize as illegeal.

Now. what I am saying is. you have already

" had four or five witnesses testifying to those

same illegally characterized activities. and I
am saying that is ‘cumulative~ and I am nat going

‘

to permit it any mores that if you have new

areas of cbnduéf.thaﬁwyou are géing ta characterize
as a violation of the antitrust act. I will.
consider whether or not it should be permitted in
to reflect upon intent. and I don't care uwhether
they are your witnesses or theirs.

I don't care whose witnesses they are.

That is what I am saying. and I don't think
that -I am- being unreasonably resérictive- I don't
think I am being restrictive at all. |

So- ail I am telling you is that 'tonight I
would like to have you reevaluate ybur witness
list. and I don't want any cumulative testimony as

to the issues that we already had.

“If you want to introduce through any witness
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a new area_of claimed Sh?rman Antitrust
vidlation1 I will consider it within that limited
parameter.

Do you have anything to say. Mr. Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: No. sir.

‘I intended to make a motion alorig this same
linep

THE COURT: . . Along what line?

_MR.  LANSDALE: The same liﬁe of
trying to stop what I considér the redundant
testimony.

THE COURT: Wella it has gotten
to the point --

MR. WEINER: C Your Honor. we have
been here == you are.right - IS days. and over
11 days w; have had testimony exélusively in the
damage period. of those 18 daysa exclusively. and
that doesn't take into account some of the
testimony of the witnesses that go ha1f~and half.

THE COURT: I am not going to
argue the point with you. Mr. Ueiner. ~

You are telling me your impression.

MR. WEINER: It isunot my

impression.

v

" THE COURT: Will you agree -that
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the record speaks For itself”

' MR. WEINER: All right. Absclutely-
THE COURT: | Let the record speak
for itself. I interpret the record as I see itx
and you have interpreted the record as you see ita

and that is why we have the Court of Appeals-

MR. WEINER: o . But you were advised

by-Mr. Norris -- Mr. Norris told you a number of

the witnesses that were just after 197k, énd I
thought you'would'be interesfed that it was 11
days after 19?1, out of the 18.

THE COURT:  °  All right. Go over
the witness 1list. and let us know tomorrow where
we are going. and I.will rule on it when I am
fully advised.

Thank you very much. gentlemen.

{Court\ﬁdjourned_for the day-?¥
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1 FRIDAY- AUGUST ?. 198%. 10:10 D'CLOCK A.-N.
2 . .
3 {The following proceedings were had out of
4 the hearing and presence of the jury.}
5 //—\\\\\LAU'CLERK SCHMITZ: City of Clevelanda
6 plaintiff. versus the Cleveland Electric ' .
7 . Illuminating Company.: defendant. This is Civil
8 - Action No- C?5-5k0.
3 THE - COURT: . Gentlemen. during
10 -the adjournment. the Court has reviéwed its
11 notes and records. and I find that the following

areas of teéstimony have been covered rather

thoroughly -as it relates to the pre-damage

period. and any evidence ‘concerning these
L5 subjects will be cumulative. As a matter of facta
.6 there is an abundance of evidence on all of these

subject matters:

L. I'm talking now about the period prior
to July 1. 19?k. CEI's internal planning re
Muny Light. -

' 2. Continuing surveillance and mOnitoriﬁg
of Muny Light.

3. The interconnection and. as a part of

that. Muhy's desire to interconnect.

“{b} The consequences of not having the
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1 interconnection.
2 * {c} CEI's 19bk conditioning of the
3 interconnection upon the City's agreement to

equalize rates.

The next area of testimony where we have had
an abundance of testimony is the load transfer
system. and under that we have

;'. {a¥ -Basic operational features of'the load
transfer system3s and

{b} The relative advantages of a parallel
interconnection versus a load transfer system.

The nekt_céfégorthhat has already been
addressed is the pre-1971 condition of MELP and-
under thatagwe had an abundance of testimony
concerning the‘equipment and the-.condition of

. . the equipment of MELP.

{b¥ The personnel and the moral of the
personnels and

{c} The financial condition.

The next category i; the City's pre-1971L

» commitment to the existence of MELP-

The next category 1is CéI's publicly
announced opposition to the Painesville-Orville
inte}cohhection- e

“And the last area wherein additional evidence
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1 would be cumulative is CEI's effort to acquire 1
pri0ate industrial generating facilities. ké
Now. approach the bench. gentlemen. ;{_
_____ f
]
{The following proceedings were had at the ii
bench:} ;%
THE COURT: ) These are the areas
;fhat I'dbn't'éhink that we should have any
additional evidence on.
Now. I understand. Mr. Ndrris1 you are
desirous of conferring with the Court in camera ﬂi
concerning érea§“fhat.;5u would be desirous of il
covering during this pre-statute of limitations l?
periods is that correct? |
MR. NORRIS: - " Yesa your Honor.
MR. LANSDALE: | We-have no
objection.
THE COURT: ) All rights so long
as we don't have an objection.
110 MR. HJELMFELT: May I have a
?l ‘clarifying question?
22 THE COURT: Certainly.
P 3 MR. HJELMFELT: That is only evidence
?4 with.reépecting to July lst? "
= THE COURT: " Absolutely.
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MR. HJELMFELT: If these matters

comé up after dJuly lst --

THE COURT: I don't think that is
cumulative. I don't knouw what context these
things are going to come up during the 1971

and thereafter period.

Now. certainly that is an entirely different

subject that we address as it evolves during the

course of the trial-.

MR. NORRIS: "-i need to put a
serious matter on the-reéecord.

THE COURT:  Sure.

MR. NORRIS: ' Mr. Lansdale has
now produced. pUrsuant'td the request yesterdaya.
the memorandum of May 15+ 1969. that uwas
referenced in the Loshing memorandum. PTX-538.

i have twice been given representations by
counsel for the defendant that the memorandum
referred to in PTX-538 as being the comprehensive
financial and engineering studies upon which Mr.

Loshing based his memorandum were those documents

authored by Mr. Moore that had already been

delivered to us.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. Read

that.

-

- ———— . m—
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{Record read.}
_‘ MR. NORRIS: I believe there were
PTX-32k and 337.
Now. I am not charging coﬁnsel with
dereliction. I am simply disadvantaged by the
fact that'both last fall and this spring. in

response to specifichrequests that we made. that

‘there was anm inability on the part of someone to

come up with this document. and let us have ita
and apparently there was no'difficulty coming

up with it last night. and I simply cite that as
a frustration that the City has had to put up
with in this case.

THE COURT: S Let's see it.

{After an interval.}

Are you desirous of responding?

MR. LANSDALE: I am. At this
moment I am unaware of the specific requests to
which he referred. number onei and number tuwo-
this is a memorandum in which Mr. Moore depended{
and the statement that counsel just made as to

what he requested does not embrace iti and

number. three. and I make this-item -=- make this

.comment with respect to this and a couple 'df other

itemglthét T would like to mention. that missing
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1 two or three documents out of a production of
; 2 twq ‘or three million seems to me pretty good. a
3 pretty good record. and on this very point. your
4 Honor+.all this ring-a-ding yesterday about
. S the subpoena of Mr. Hauser -- and I looked at
 © the subpoena. and the subpoena covers two
;7 itemss to bring in the memorandum that he is
_8 ;é}leged to ‘have handed some member of the
E City Council with respect to the $9.8 million
iO bond -issue. which is clearlyaﬁrotected
g materiali and number two. is.to identify the
2 author of the document “attached..
- Counsel knows because we previously advised
l4

them that we have made a diligent search. and we
were unable to determine the author of it.

Is that the documeﬁf?

MR. NORRIS: | No. That is another
one~ another one page. a little document - concerning
legal  conclusions. and secondly- the CEI people
tell me it doesn't even locok like a CET document 1

»and I represent that our inability to determine
an authorship of a couple of documents out of
several million seems to be a good record. and I
ébjeét td putting stuff on the record that’ we

are not cooperating with them in furnishing material
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1 . they have subpoenaed when they are talking about F
2 . mateérial like that. It is beyond the pale. and I
. - e 1y
3 don't know what you are talking about on. the ;
4 serious allegations that they bring before you- i
5 and I am going to be very. very difficult to H
6 get material without your Honor's direct order,
7 I assure you. |
8 - . THE COURT® ' | Let me ask you this-
3 Mr. Norris: - |
10 - Are you desirous of:utikfzing this?
11 MR: NORRIS: - . ~ ° * Yes.
f2 THE COURT: ~- - -~ Are you desinous of
53 analyzing it?
4 MR. NORRIS: 7 I am.
4> THE COURT: " How long would it
£ take you? ‘
i 7 MR. NORRIS: Tonight I will be done.
8.8 | THE COURT: All rights and then

are you desirous of conducting an interrocgation?
MR. NORRIS:. Yes.

’ Mr. Loshing specifically referenced that
document in his PTX-538, bug if he claims
ignorance of it on the witness stand. I want the
Eighé to call Mr. Beck or have it put in

unsponsored.
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I haven't made a final determination yet.

.‘ THE COURT: All right. I will
bermit you to analyze it~ and if you conclude
with Mr. Loshing today. I will permit you to
recall him after you have had an opportunity of
analyzing it aﬁd interrogate him on it. if that
is your desire.

. MR. NORRIS: -~ - I§ it also understood
that.if -we feel that.following thehDobler
deposition tomorrou ﬁorningé.fhat we need to
récall Mr. Loshing for further testimony. that
that would also be permitted?

THE COURT: uellx-certainiy- I
told.you that I would permit you to conclude with
Mr. Loshing concerning ‘'what pre-damage period
testimony you are desirous of attempting to elicits
so I will permit you to recall him if there is
something material in the Dobler deposition.

MR. LANSDALE: ' I think we better
have all requests specifically in writing and
on the record. and I requesg that.

THE COURT: Well. Mr. Lansdale-

I don't know what you péople are doing as between

yourselbésa whether your requests have or have not

'l- 5 ¢ - -
been in writing-.
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I would suggest and urge a spirit of
cogperation among counsel so as to expedite the
trial.
'I. can understand emotion that is evolving
here as among counsel. but gentlemen. we are

"still confronted with conducting this trial on a

professional basis- and we should hot permit

;bersonalities-to enter into it. and absent a

spirit~o£~cooperatign; this trial is just going
to‘déag on and- on. .* -

If we are going to hévé-a'ﬁasslen gentlemen 4
on every'little'Ealléfgﬁalimatter1 we will be
here until next year.

1HR--tANSDALE:‘ ;7 . That is right.

If counsel.éeeps insisting that .every
communication is an effdrt to conceal something
or lie, we are continuing. we will continue
having this trouble. and I am tired of being told
I am dishonest and that-I am concealing material.
and I am not going to put up with it.
' MR. NORRIS: Mr. Lansdale. it is a
fact that I made a specific request last fall and
again this spring for the documents that are

referenced in Mr. Loshing's memorandum.

Ndwqu have put on the record already that
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I am not charging you or Mr. Murphy with any
dereliction. but I hope you can understand my
séﬁse of frustration when I am confronted with
this situation.
THE COURT: ' Fellows+ I appreciate

both of your frustrations} but I don't think either

-one of you are thinking about the frustrations

‘that you are.causing me.

MR. NORRIS: : .. .May we come back
into chambers?

THE :coum"r .. Yes.

Me. Norgisifmoglufyou'rather.do it here. or

do you want to do it in chambers?

MR. NORRIS: - .+ - . Let me just ask a

-question..

{Mr. Norris and Mr. Weiner conferred off the

record.’}
THE COURT: . If you would rather --
MR. NORRIS: It doesn't make any

difference. where we do 1it.
We just wanted to respond to your-Honor's
request and we're ready to respond. If you want to

do it at a break. we can do it theni whenever

ycu“re‘ready-. S

“THE 'COURT: Bring in the. jurya

R Y
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unless there are some other matters these
genElemen are desirous of bringing to my

attention at this time.

{The jury entered the courtroom and the
following proceedings were had in their hearing
and presence:}

THE COURT? Good morning. Please
be seated.

. You should bé.all~réstéd:up.

e have been attending to legal matters.

CLEMENT T+ LOSHINGEG

resumed the stand and testified further as

follows:

‘MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richards. would
you give Mr. Loshing his memorandum. PTX-538.
please?

{Exhibit handed to the witness by.ﬂrs-

Richards.}
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CROSS-EXAMINATION OF CLEMENT T. LOSHING {Resumed} 4

-

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Loshing. at the break or last night. we were

discussing your memoéandum of dJdune l?; 1969, and am I ﬁ
correct that at the time yoﬁ wrote that memoranduma.

you had some concern that‘fhe FPC might impose on

CEI "a mutual standby . pay-only~when-used type of

interconneétidn with‘ﬂuny Light+ is that a correct
statement?” o |
Yes.
And you were c&&cerh;é.tﬁa;?£his.might result in CEI
not aﬁhieving itSKMELP‘objective; is that a correct
statement?
Yes: because of the burden that.would relieve Muny of.
Isn't it a fact that one 6f the reasons you felt that
way was because an FP(C-dictated interconnection would
give .Muny Light both reliability and reductions in
operating . expenses.: isn't that correct?
Not exactly. <:

" That part of it is true.

It was the proper compensation for the value of

services that were to bé employed by the -- by an - b
interconnecti&n.that was our concern. o

e 1

Let me ask’you if this paragraph you will acknowledge --
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1 ' Loshing - cross

2 . strike that. “H
3 Adaressing your attention to your summary on ‘
4 page 4. ﬂ'
5 A Yes. sir- I

o

6 g Address your attention to the third paragraph-. and 1

7 would like to repeat my question: -

8 | -;i§ it not a8 fact that an FPC-dictated

2 interconneétio; might result in CEI's not achieving
10 its MELP objective: because such an7ipterconnection

would give Muny Light both reliability and reductions
in operating ékpén5e5:'is that not correct?
A Reading the third paragraph. it says: '

"If the FPC imposed a mutual standby-
pay-only-when-used interconnection. or we were
otherwise unable to sustain a proper standby charge-
MELP Qould enjoy system reliability™ and the others
would follow. yes. as a matter of proper compensation.”

Q I would like to finish the reading of what you have
begun.
A All right. :
Q You stated that: .
"If the FPC imposed a mutual standby-.

pay-only-when-used interconnection. or we were

otherwise ‘unable to sustain a proper standby charge- .
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Loshing - cross
ﬁELP would enjoy system reliability and also realize
substantial re&uctions in operating expenses. This
would deprive us both of the necessary factors. which

are presently going for us. in order to achieve our

MELP objectives™ is that correct?

That is cqrrect-

And;by avoiaing such an interéonnection with Muny
Light or interconnection that was-permanent and
synchronousa Qou felt that Muny Lfght would continue
to have poor system reliability and high operating

. . - e o
expenses. is that correct?

It would have poor reliability and not be relieved of

their system unreliability.’yés.

And it would have higher operating expenses as well,
is that correct?

Yes.

And in your summary on that page. Mr. Loshing. you

indicated that there were three courses of action

open. to the company. is that right?
That is correct.
'W~Ahd‘ih these three courses of action that you have

.identified- you. of course. were only identifying

. .,

those cqursés of action that would permit the

company to achieve its MELP objective. is that not

o= EN ]

ol




Loshing - cross

correct?

Yes.

There were other courses of actipn that CEI could
have followed that would have permitted Muny Light to
achieve system reliability and reduced operating
expenses. but you did not‘éet forth those courses of
actfﬁﬁ_in this memorandum?

That is cdﬁrect-

Please refer to your sumhéry'on paéé,u1 and would you
kindly inditéte whafhthosé.thrée'fourses of action

-ee PR TR

were that you éoﬁcludéd were oﬁen to the company?
Yes.

The first course of actioh.was:

Avoid an interc&nnectibn and then run the risk of
aﬁ FPC-dictated interconnection. hoping that the
financial and service problems wili eliminate MELP
as a competitive threat.

What was the second course of actiop?

The second course alternative which was being explaored

was:
"Take the initiative in establishing an
interconnection with proper standby charges. to give

them neliability but increase the financial pré§sure

‘o !

on them." as I indicated earlier that --

b3
v
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Loshing - cross
That woyid be a result. wouldn't it?
Yes.
What was the third course of action?
The third course was:

"Make an all-out--effort to purchase the
Nunicipal Light Plant now while the reliability and
finéﬁcial phessﬁres are still present."”
And the first cdurse of action. of course. is the one
that was-followed in connection With Muny Light. is
that correét?“-
{Thevditﬁe;;.reaé;ﬁg silently.?}

No.

We -- I'm having troubié with the word
"interconnection.” |
Well~s --

The copy here --
Let me ask you this. Mr. Leshing:

You did not pursue the third.course of action to
make an all-ocut effort to purchase MELP3 that's
correct. isn't it?

Yes.
And you did not take the. initiative in establishing
an interc;hnéétiona'that was the second course B?'

action?




Loshing - cross

That's gSrrect-
And that leaves only onea. ién't that the first course
of action that actually was followed by the company?
{After an interval.}
No: it was halfway between the first two.
Well. in what respect?
We 4;-_
fHE COURT: ) - Tgke your hands away
from your mouth. .
THE WITNESS: . - " I'm sorry.
We avoided 4—-we'weféféot igéerésted in pursuing an
intercbnnection-
You actually avoided .it. didn't you?
Yes. |
Al right. UWhat else?
We were before the FPC pursuing our rights ta get a
proper charge for the services provided by the
interconnection.
You were also before the FPC in response to the (City's
initiative to compel that interconnection, @eren't you?
Yes.

And part of the proceéding dealt with the praper

‘
L

charge --

MR. LANSDALE: I object to that- .
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Loshing - cross

your Honor.
THE -COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:} .
MR- -LANSDALE:" i. . Counsel knows well
we~--?theré‘wasn't anything before the Federal

Power Commission injﬂayw‘lﬂ?ﬂq and if you suggest
to the witness that they weheiﬁefore the Federal
Poweﬁ Commission then is totaily erronegus. .
MR. NéRRiS:T. o ) He suggested it to
me. Mr. Lansdale.
MR. LANSDALE: - .-~ - I beg your pardon?
MR- NORRIS: - - ~ " If you will read the
testimony. you will hea; it.
. THE COURT: ‘ éo back and read
the testimony-.
{The record was read by the reporter as
follows:

"Q And you did not take the initiative in

establishing an interconnection: that was the

second course of action?

A -.That's correct.

"o '

‘"@ -+ . And that leaves only one. isn't
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1 ’ Loshing - cross
| 2. - that the first course of action that actually was
% 3 . follows by the company?
4 "A Nos it was halfway between the
5 first two-.
6 ' ' Well-s in what respect?
7 "A- - We avoided -- we were not
8 ;'interestea'in pursuing an interconnection-
9 : ?ax--'=~.Yoy'a§tua11y avoided it. didn't you?
| 10 AL .Yeses
11 © m@ . All right. - Uhat else?
12 : “A' ' e were ‘before the FPC pursuing our
13 rights to get a proper charge for-.the services
:14 _ provided by -the. intercénnection.
15 R " . You were also before the FPC in
;16 response to the‘City's'initiative:to compel that
} L7 | interconnectiana weren't you?
I "8 : "A Yes.

rQ And part.of the proceeding dealt

with the proper charge —;"}

v 'THE REPORTER: . And then Mr. Lansdale
objected. .
- MR. LANSDALE: : Counsel -- I don't
jknod what the witness means by that =~ but'counsel

says? ' You were also before the FPC resisting the
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Loshing - cross

Cipy's pursuit of this interconnections and i
counsel knows full well that the City was not --

had not done anything before the FPC.

THE COURT: Read the whole

question. - - ?
{ThHe record was.Feéd by the reporter as

- follous:

mQ - " .-All right. Uhat else? - ?
™A ¢ “lle were béforé'éhe FPC pursuing our

rights.td-get a-proper charge for the services

providediﬁf the interconnection. g
"qQ * You were also before the FPC in

response toithe.City's=1nitiative to compel that

interconnection. weren't you?

"A Yes."} ,

' i
MR. LANSDALE: You know that's wrong. .
MR. NORRIS: In the context of the ‘

question., it is not --
THE COURT: All right.

Let's go back. and I will instruct the jury

T Tewrwne v TEReeETTeEETe e T
R N o e

to disregard ‘it.

‘There was no proceeding pending before the i
. CoL | | t
FPC - what was the date of this? - i

MR. LANSDALE: 19k9.
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Loshing - cross

. MR. NORRIS: May I requeéta your

Honor. that it be done in such a way that it is

apparent that the witness's reference -- he said
that they were in front of the Federal Power
Commissionqnx didn't start that. |

NR-_LANSDAPE:”'- May I comment on that.
if your Honor please?

THE. COURT: . Sure.

. . MR. LANSDA;é;_ . . It is not -- it is

for.counsel1 kﬁqwing~thatwthe witness has made a

mistake as to"the -date. ‘to try to lead the witness

- on- by suggesting things that he knows to be

erroneous. .
MR. NORRIS: . . - . I was not doing that.
MR. LANSDALE: You were doing it.
THE COURT: - Just a minute.. |

I'll just have Nick read the questions and
answers back.: and I'11l just tell them there was
nothing pending.

MR. NORRIS: Righti Thank you.
{End of bench conference.}
- THE CQURT{ - The court ré&porter

wil2 ‘'read the last series of questions. -
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{The record waé read by the reporter as
follows:
e And you did not take the initiative

in establishing an interconnection3 that was the

second course of -action?
mA. That's correct.
- _ "q " And-that leaves only one. isn't
that ﬁhé'fir§tMCOUr5e of action that actually"’
'was‘FSiidwedfﬁyuéhé‘combany?*
"A - ¥ Noi it was EaIfway'betueen the.
first tﬁa;. RS
"@ " Well. in what respect?
A e avdidéd —* we were not

.

interested ‘in pursuing an interconnection.

" You actually avoided it. didn't you?
A "A - Yes.

"qQ | All right. 'What else?

"A Ue were before the FPC pursuing our

rights to get a proper charge for the services .
provided by the interconnection.
" " You were also before the FPC in

response to.the Cfty's initiative to compel that

. e, ) . Lo
.interconnection. weren't you?
T i

MA .. Yes."Y
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2 - * THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen ‘;
| 3 of the jury. you will disregard that- testimony
‘j 4 since there were no pending proceedings before
i 5 the Federal Power (ommission in 19b69.
g ' 'Objection,sustained.
t 7 BY MR. NORRIS:
é Q Youé.ﬁeference to-being in front of the FPC. Mr.
9 Loshings ihgan:attempt Fo resclve the charge for the
80

load-transﬁeﬁ'§enVice'gidn't occurantil after 1972.
is that corract? .
A That is gorEect{ yes- RS
MR. NORRIS: - Mrs. Richards. would
you please ‘give Mr. Loshing PTX-547 -

‘_{Nrsa.Richérds complies.}

Now. later in 19k9+ Mr. Loshing. Muny Light's big unit

had an outage in the Christmas week3i do you recall

that?

Yes+ I do-

And Muny Light -asked CEI for assistances you're aware

pf that. too?

Yes.

And there~werg,¢iscussions inside the,éompanv;as'to_Héh

to rggpoﬁd“ﬁbfﬂuny,Light's request for assistarice. is that

correct?
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ﬁ 2 A That ig'Eorrect-

J 3 Q And you participated in some of those discussions. is

4 that right?

( 3 A §ome of those. yes.

r; 6 qQ Dan you identify PT-X-54. please?

1' 7 A Yes. This is a’méﬁd‘%romhnr-ggiiiiﬁiﬁﬁbédrfq Qe-datedv

| .8 Sepéémber'&ﬁ -—’a*cdpy‘of‘a memo -- 19L9. entitled

} 9 "MELP Emeréendy'Tié-; )

{ﬁ 10 @ Noww'thiS'héédpaﬁdﬁm'Qa§1written;'iffI'm ﬁot mistaken
;11‘ shortly.affgb‘the“ogtagekfsﬁorﬁlﬁ'after the Mayor had

{ 12 set up a task force and Muny Light had asked CEI for

{ 13 assistéﬁce? is ‘that correct?
14 A That is the proper time framéniyes-

{}15 @ And Mr. Bingham ‘in ﬁhis'mémérandum speaks about a

‘le

meeting held last Friday. -

Now. the date of the memo being December 29 my

calendar tells me that the last Friday must have been
the 2kth ar the day after Christmas. is that accurate.
as far as you can recall?

A Yes-f

3 And you met with nr- Bingham on that date to discuss how
CEX shoulduﬁespoﬁd to Nﬁny Light's request for
assistancé1 is that right? |

' i

rom this memo. yes.

A It appearst
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And can Yyou recall who else was in on that discussion

-with you and Mr. Bingham?

No. I cannot. -- . S

Perhaps Mr. Bingham can.
Now ~ fhe memonandum states that thére'were several
alternativesfdiscdssgd,ap'ﬁhe.meeting“Held‘on the
Ebtﬁ.—f I'mﬁIooking'af.the,second paragraph+ the first
sentence. |

And in:additicna. ‘NMr. quhingnftp the alternative
that Mr. Bingham describgﬁ;inathés«memorandum1 do you
have any;reEoiIéctioﬁwéf;aﬁgfbther alternatives that
were diécussed‘betwéen:you.and Nh.:Bingham?
I'm not sure which --'whether it was.a meeting betueen
Mr. Bingham and. myself or a meeting -- if I.read the
memo here --
Well. take your time and.éead the'memo-

{The. witness reading silently.}"

Yes. this was a meetinghwhich explored several
alternatives open to us to get relief to the
Municipal Light Plant in a timely-fashion-
Tell me. does your rereading the memorandum help you
recall whether it was just you and Mr..Bingham. or.

were other pedple. present at that meeting?.-.

I cannot recall.

e

i ot e i s et o
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